

**Edward S. Mocarski, Jr.**

Department of Microbiology and Immunology (2006 – present)

Emory University Vaccine Center

Emory University School of Medicine

Atlanta, GA 30322

Source: <https://med.stanford.edu/profiles/edward-mocarski>



His research interest is in the biology and pathogenesis of cytomegalovirus (CMV), and his group has made key contributions to the identification of replication functions, latent reservoir in myelomonocytic progenitors, immunomodulatory functions, and cellular response to viral infection. Most recently, study of viral functions that modulate host cell intrinsic activation and death pathways has brought understanding of cell death pathways in host defense and development.

**Academic Appointments**

- Present Robert W. Woodruff Professor of Microbiology & Immunology in the Emory Vaccine Center, Emory University.
- 1983 -2006 Professor and Chair of Microbiology & Immunology at Stanford University (now Emeritus).
- 2009 - 2010 Distinguished Fellow at MedImmune, LLC, a division of AstraZeneca - here he directed new pipeline vaccine research.

**Honors & Awards**

- Wallace Rowe Lecture, National Institutes of Health (1993)
- Foundation for Microbiology Lecturer, ASM (1992-1994)
- Pfizer Visiting Professor in Infectious Diseases, Univ of Oklahoma (2001)
- Hilleman Lecture, The University of Chicago (2008)
- Distinguished Fellow, MedImmune, LLC. (2009-2011)
- Emory 1% Award, Emory University School of Medicine (2012)
- Fellow, American Academy of Microbiology (2012)
- Robert W. Woodruff Endowed Professor, Emory University (2006 - present)

**Professional Education**

- AB, Rutgers University, Microbiology (1974)
- PhD, University of Iowa, Microbiology (1979)
- postdoc, The University of Chicago, Virology (1982)